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Bea Claydon

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 25 January 2013 09:33

To: Bea Claydon

Subject: FW: Objection to Dumping at Sea Permit

From: Wexford Receptionist
Sent: 25 January 2013 09:09
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: Objection to Dumping at Sea Permit
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From: Sean Young [mallto cname87@vahoo Qo?’h]
Sent: 24 January 2013 20:54 ég\\\
To: Wexford Receptionist S
Subject: Objection to Dumping at Sea Permlt

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
PO Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wextord

Re: Application by Dublin City Council for Dumping at Sea Permit.

To whom it may concern,

I wish to add my name to those who object to the granting of a Dumping at Sea
Permit to Dublin City Council for the dumping at sea of spoil generated by the
proposed Long Sea Outfall Tunnel project.

Regards

Sean Young

8 Ashville Close
Lucan, County Dublin
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